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STAFF REPORT 
            Agenda Item: E.3
To:  Mayor and City Council                                                                 Date: 12-14-2011

Thru:      Andrew Clinger, City Manager 

E.3
Subject : Staff Report (For Possible Action): Approval of Award of contract to Auburn 
Constructors, Inc. for the Electrical Systems Upgrades 2011 at the Truckee Meadows 
Water Reclamation Facility in an amount not to exceed $3,635,300 with Reno's share being 
$2,494,906.39 (Sewer Fund). 

From: Robert Lee, Sr. Civil Engineer, Public Works

Summary: The Truckee Meadows Water Reclamation Facility’s (TMWRF) main electrical 
switchgear and transformers A&B went into service with the plant construction in 1964 and have 
been in use beyond their normal useful life of 40 years.  Improvements to the main electrical 
switchgear, transformers and controls are necessary to improve electrical reliability and safety.   
Staff recommends Council award the bid to Auburn Constructors, Inc. as the lowest responsive 
and responsible bidder in the amount of $3,635,300.  Reno’s share of the contract cost is 
$2,494,906.39.

Previous Council Action:
May 15, 2010: Approval of consultant agreement with Camp, Dresser and McKee (CDM) for 
design of electrical upgrades

Background: TMWRF’s main electrical switchgear and transformers A&B was placed into 
service with the plant construction in 1964 and have been in use beyond their normal useful life 
of 40 years.  As these systems are exposed to corrosive environments associated with municipal 
wastewater treatment, the original switchgear, transformers and Low Voltage Distribution 
Centers must be replaced with equipment utilizing today’s digital technologies. 

Discussion: A plant-wide study of TMWRF’s electrical systems was performed to evaluate 
safety risks and vulnerability to failure.  The study results indicated that a number of 
components need to be replaced.  Currently, due to risks to workers, certain maintenance 
operations can only be performed with a total system shutdown.    CDM was contracted to 
provide a design for replacement of select components of the aging electrical system.  Bids for 
these electrical system components were received on November 2, 2011.  Attachment 1 provides 
a bid summary table.  Auburn Constructors, Inc. was the low responsive bidder with a bid of 
$3,635,300.

Financial Implications: The City of Reno will administer the construction contract and will be 
reimbursed for a portion of the costs by the City of Sparks through the current cost sharing 
agreement for TMWRF operation and maintenance.  The City of Reno and the City of Sparks 
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share the cost of this project based upon their ownership of TMWRF, which is 68.63% for Reno 
and 31.37% for Sparks, as shown in Table 1. 

Table 1 - Cost Sharing Between Reno and Sparks 
Total Cost of Contract Reno Share Sparks Share 

$3,635,300.00 $ 2,494,906.39 $ 1,140,393.61 

Percentages 68.63% 31.37%

The City of Reno sewer fund has two components that fund capital projects for the expansion of 
treatment plant capacity and the upgrades to existing plant facilities. Projects that require 
replacement or repair of facilities are funded through the existing user fee fund.  Projects for 
expansion of plant capacity are funded through new user connection fees.  The Electrical 
Systems Upgrades project provides an upgrade to the existing plant facilities that will serve both 
existing and new sewer customers.  The allocation of costs between existing users (user fees) and 
new users (connection fees) for this project is shown in Table 2.  Sewer funds are budgeted for 
this work.

Table 2 – Reno Cost Sharing Between User Fee and Connection Fee Funds 
Reno Share of Contract Amount User Fee Share Connection Fee Share

$ 2,494,906.39 $ 1,995925.11 $498,981.28 

Percentages 80% 20% 

Legal Implications: The Contract was competitively bid in accordance with NRS 338.143 
et.seq., and Auburn Constructors, Inc. is the lowest responsive and responsible bidder.

Recommendation: Staff recommends Council award the contract for the TMWRF Electrical 
Systems Upgrades 2011 in the amount of $ 3,635,300 to Auburn Constructors, Inc. and authorize 
the Mayor to sign.

Proposed Motion: I move to approve the staff recommendation. 
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          ATTACHMENT 1: BID SUMMARY TABLE 

Bid Opening Summary 

TMWRF Electrical Systems Upgrades 2011 

Bidder Bid Amount 
Auburn Constructors, Inc. $ 3,635,300.00 
Central Sierra Electric Company $3,923,000.00








